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From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 10:08 AM
To: John Rycyna
Subject: FW: 2.5 figures
Attachments: FSAR 2.5 Figures Revised for Clarity-Correction.pdf

fyi  

______________________________________________  
From:   Cook, Rodney   
Sent:   Friday, September 05, 2008 9:40 AM  
To:     Wrobel, George  
Subject:        RE: 2.5 figures  

 

<<FSAR 2.5 Figures Revised for Clarity-Correction.pdf>>  

Here are the figures that have been revised and will be submitted…some figures are corrected to provide information 
NRC requested or was clarifying information.  Other figures have been revised to ensure the resolution is acceptable.  
Each of these figures as revised will be acceptable electronically.  

_____________________________________________ 
From: Wrobel, George 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 9:29 AM 
To: Cook, Rodney 
Subject: 2.5 figures  

Rod,  
  Can you list the geology figures that we believe are still NOT acceptable electronically from an NRC viewpoint, so we 
and the NRC can compare? Thanks 

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or 
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this 
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1 
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